From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 11:11 AM

To: 'FOIL@osc.ny.goV!'

Subject: FOIL/records request: state contract for JCOPE with law firm Hogan
Lovells

TO: Comptroller DiNapoli’s Records Access Officer Jane Hall

According to articles in the Albany Times Union by Chris Bragg, "Ethics inquiries of Cuomo stalling in
attorney general’s office" (February 15, 2022); "JCOPE mulls Cuomo internal book inquiry" (October 1,
2021)"; “JCOPE approves internal inquiry into Cuomo's book approval" (October 5, 2021), there is a state
contract for JCOPE retaining the law firm Hogan Lovells.

Pursuant to FOIL (Public Officers Law Article VI) this is to request:
(1) A copy of the contract and all supplements and amendments to it;
(2) allinvoices/billings by Hogan Lovells for payments pursuant thereto;
(3) records of all payments to Hogan Lovells based thereon.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200
elena@judgewatch.org
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